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coastwatch@gmail.com

From: Tim Forrester <tim@atlanticenviromaine.com>
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 8:30 AM
To: Nault, Denis-Marc
Cc: Green, Robert L
Subject: Re: Ward Dock-Lincolnville

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Thank you Denis. 
 
Bob- anything from IFW on this one?  The 2010 eelgrass maps show an 
area +/- 400 feet to the north, that's also part of the tidal wading bird as 
well.  However, this site is not mapped as anything according to the info 
I've found.  Our onsite investigation shows nothing but rock in the 
subtidal of the proposed dock.  If I'm correct, IFW might not have 
comments if they don't have any habitat concerns.  Please let me know. 
 
Thank you both.   
 
Tim Forrester, Owner 
Atlantic Environmental, LLC. 
135 River Road 
Woolwich, ME 04579 
207-837-2199 
tim@atlanticenviromaine.com 
www.atlanticenviromaine.com 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 
 
On Fri, Jan 7, 2022 at 7:34 AM Nault, Denis-Marc <Denis-Marc.Nault@maine.gov> wrote: 
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Tim, 

  

Here are DMR’s comments for the Ward pier. 

  

Denis 

  

Denis-Marc Nault 

Environvironmental Review Coordinator 

Maine Department of Marine Resources 

22 Coaling Station Ln. 

Lamoine, ME 04605 

Cell: (207) 592-0512 

denis-marc.nault@maine.gov 

  

  

From: Tim Forrester <tim@atlanticenviromaine.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 6:42 PM 
To: Nault, Denis-Marc <Denis-Marc.Nault@maine.gov> 
Cc: Green, Robert L <Robert.l.Green@maine.gov> 
Subject: Re: Ward Dock-Lincolnville 

  

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

No rush.  I spoke with Don Carragon this afternoon.  Something will be in 
the news tomorrow evening.   

I expect he will reach out to DEP tomorrow.   

  

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

 

  

  

On Thu, Jan 6, 2022 at 4:33 PM Nault, Denis-Marc <Denis-Marc.Nault@maine.gov> wrote: 

Tim, 

Yes I will send them to you tomorrow. 

Denis 

  

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Tim Forrester <tim@atlanticenviromaine.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 3:16:18 PM 
To: Green, Robert L <Robert.l.Green@maine.gov>; Nault, Denis-Marc <Denis-Marc.Nault@maine.gov> 
Subject: Ward Dock-Lincolnville  

  

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Hi Bob and Denis, 

Are DMR comments available for this? 

  

Thanks, 

  

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

 


